From: s 47 E(c) on behalf of Holgate, Christine
Sent: 10:19:30 +1000
Subject: FW: One Nation Queensland Mailing
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‘) Australia Post

From: Holgate, Christine <Christine.Holgate@auspost.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 13 July, 2020 11:20 AM
To_

Subject: Re: One Nation Queensland Mailing
Thank you i} Much appreciated

Christine

Christine Holgate

Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director
Australia Post

111 Bourke Street Melbourne VIC 3000

T +6139106 7139
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From: 47 E(c)

Date: Monday, 13 July 2020 at 11:09 am

Subject: One Nation Queensland Mailing

Christine,
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We have just finished a call with One Nation. They were very appreciative of our proactive
communique sent Saturday evening.

One Nation do not hold Australia Post responsible for the failed delivery to the residents homes, in
fact quite the opposite. They were very appreciative of our diligent attempts to deliver.

They are concerned about media leaks and are eager to have the articles back in their possession as
soon as can be reasonably achieved.

The account team will make arrangements for the return of articles, at their cost, once One Nation’s
internal team have finished working with AFP to fully understand all the circumstances.

At this juncture, | do not anticipate anything further from One Nation. Naturally | will keep you
immediately updated should that change.

Kindest regards,
s 47

s 47 E(c)

General Manager Government
Business and Government
Level 17, 111 Bourke Street Melbourne VIC 3000
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From: Holgate, Christine
Sent: Monday, 13 July 2020 10:45 AM
To:5 47 E(C)

Cc: Macdonald, Nick <Nick.Macdonald@auspost.com.au>; SEIM=I()]

Subject: One Nation Queensland Mailing

Will you let me know when you hear anything back from One Nation, post the letter you sent
yesterday re their parcel mailing to the Tower in Melbourne.

Thank you
Christine
Christine Holgate

Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director
Australia Post



111 Bourke Street Melbourne VIC 3000

T +6139106 7139
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